Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, WI 53549

Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the April 11, 2017 Agenda
5. Public Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must

register their request at this time.)
Approval of March 14, 2017 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of the February, 2017 Financial Statement

© ®» N o

Discuss and Approve March, 2017 Vouchers

10. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &
Disability Resource Center

11. Director’s Report

12. Discuss Updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association including update on Human Services Day
at the Capital

13. Discuss Potential Agenda ltems for May Board Meeting.

14. Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings:
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, June 13, 2017 at 4:00 p.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommaodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the
meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
March 14, 2017

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Russell Kutz, Cynthia Crouse, John McKenzie Jim Schultz, and
Augie Tietz

Absent: Richard Jones

Rueh|ow; Administrative Services
ohnson; Aging & Disability Resource
1ger; and County Administrator Ben

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director Bre
Division Manager Brian Bellford; Economic Support Mana
Division Manager Sharon Olson; Office Manager Donna H
Wehmeier. :

1. CALL TO ORDER

APPROF‘ L OF THE FEBRU' RY 10, 2017 BOARD MINUTES
Mr. Schultz made a motion:to approve the February 10, 2017 board minutes.

7. COMMUNICATIONS
No communications

8. REVIEW OF FINAL DECEMBER, 2016 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Mr. Bellford reviewed the final December 2016 financial statement (attached) and reported
that there is a positive fund balance of $638,641. This includes $237,811 of prepaid reserves
adjustment done and $400,830 of other fund balance to carryover. This year-end fund
balance is $391,156 higher than what was budgeted. He also presented the reports showing
Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care statistics (attached).

Page 1of 5




10.

REVIEW AND APPROVE FEBRUARY, 2017 VOUCHERS

Mr. Bellford reviewed the February 2017 summary sheet of vouchers totaling $529,969.78
(attached).

Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the February 2017 vouchers totaling $529,969.78.

Mr. Schutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Child & Family Resources:

Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items:

e The Key Outcome Indicators are:

o The Intake Unit met their 100% goal f )
timelines and 95% for the goal of meeting face, face contacts. Last month we
had 15 families that needed same dyay responses due to potential imminent danger
to the children. Subsequently six children needed to:be placed outside of the
home.

ssessments within the mandated

receive a call that may not r
meet the level needed by ¢

in investigation, we will refer them to
gram in the future if we can track

|IIer were in attendance. It was a

o) CCS & CSP are m f[tlng their treatment percent of plan objectives.

o EMH is maintaining a diversion rate of 82%.

ast year as are suicide calls.

e In January & February we moved five individuals out of adult alternate care for a savings
of $12,600 a month. This will also reduce the CRS revenue.

e In February, we sent 15 staff to the second DBT training. One of the trainers wrote the
book “DBT Skills in Schools.” We had true expert training.

e We are still not getting answers regarding the OIG audit from DHS. Because of this, we
have decided not to fill the two new CCS positions that were budgeted. We need answers
before we can move forward. Two county regions sent letters to Secretary Seemeyer
about this issue and | would like to do that as well. (The board agreed.)

e The mental health supervisors who were out on leave are back part time.

Page 2 of 5




e There are two impending changes to the budget regarding Chapter 51. Both are
concerning. We asked to have one re-written for clarification and our corporate counsel
was helpful to clarify the other one.

Administration:

Mr. Bellford reported on the following items:

e One of our Key Outcome Indicators is to submit reports timely to the state. We have been
working diligently to get them in. Staff has been helpful letting me know when reports are
due. We are keeping an internal tracking system to ensure that reports are being sent out
timely.

e | have been participating in several Niatx projects.

e All staff positions have been filled and everyone
is working hard on sending out the 2017 bills

ting trained. The new billing person

Economic Support: )
Ms. Johnson reported on the following itel
e Our January Key Outcome Indicators we

.as follows:k

Ms. Olson eported on the following |tyems

e The Key Outcome Indicator for the Adult Protective Services and Elder Abuse program was
met, and 100% of refer, were responded to within the time-frames contained in the
statute. '

e The ADRC has a KOI or 2017 to improve response time of functional screen assessment.
Long Term Care Functional Screens are calculated within 14-days from the date the functional
screen was administered to the consumer. A 14-day completion goal is viewed as “best
practice” for the ADRC of Jefferson County. For February, the goal that 88.8% of the
functional screens were calculated within the time-frame was not met. During the month of
February, 16 of the 18 screens were completed and calculated for eligibility.

e The Home Delivered Meal Program’s KOl was met in February. There were five new home
delivered meal requests and one was denied due to residing outside of the delivery route
area. The goal is to provide meals to 95% of those qualifying home delivered meal requests.

Page 3 of 5




11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

On Valentine’s Day, the Fort Atkinson Senior Center hosted an Elvis Tribute, which drew a
record-breaking crowd of 110 people!

The Transportation Program’s KOI is to meet qualifying ride requests 100% of the time. In
February, there were 390 scheduled 1-way trips, 32 were cancelled and two trips were nc/ns
leaving 356 trips for the Driver Escort Program. The Veteran’s Van provided 42 one-way trips
as there were 10 cancellations.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTS
(Guardianship)

Ms. Cauley discussed the new contract listed on the Provnder Contract sheet. (attached)

Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the contract as Ilste
Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FINAW:CIAL FINAL CA
2016 - 2017 |

'OVER REQUESTS FROM

st stating that an extra
’s list. (attached)

$32,781.18 was added for the 911 security sys
Mr. McKenzie made a motion to:approve the f
Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

roval thatr are shown as shaded. (attached)
us year.
d billing/charge rates for 2017.

ince we have additional carryover funds as reported in Item #12,
e forward and send a resolution to the county board for
‘ for the project. (attached)

Mr. McKenzie mad', a. on to approve the request for proposal for the fire alarm system
and to send it to the County Board.

Mr. Tietz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:
e | gave a presentation to the Fort Heath Care Opioid Committee and the need for more
housing and in particular sober housing options.
e Tina Crave from the Watertown Foundation set up a meeting with us and the Jefferson
School District about mental health services in the school districts.

Page 4 of 5




16.

17.

18.

e | am involved in an Early Childhood Initiative with the Watertown Foundation that will
involve Dodgeland and Watertown Schools.

e WCHSA and the WCA have material available about the possible changes regarding the
ACA.

e Our staff recognition will be on April 25 in the Activity Center at the Fair Park.

¢ Human Services Day at the Capitol will be on April 5.

DISCUSS UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Ms. Cauley reported that she was elected to the position of Secretary of the Association.

DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR APRIL BOARD | k}TING
¢ An update of Human Services Day at the Capitol.

ADJOURN
Mr. Tietz made a motion to adjourn the meet
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donné”H“iltyih_ge’r

NEXT BOARD N

Page 50of 5




Financial Statement Summary
February, 2017

We are projecting a positive year-end fund balance of $25,581. This includes our carryover from
2016 but excludes any prepaid adjustments. Projections this early in the year are very volatile and
subject to change. :

Summary of Variances: : :
Revenue: Overall, revenues are unfavorable by $1,394,015. In February of 2016 we projected an
unfavorable balance of $1,102,348 and ended 2016 with an unfavorable balance of $925,005.

e As has been the case, CLTS revenue is driving this unfavorable balance. -We are projecting
CLTS revenue to be under budget by $537,191. Conversely, we are projecting CLTS expenses
are under budget by $660,626. We have been working on a plan to ensure more CLTS
expenses are incurred and more CLTS revenues are claimed during 2017.

e CCS revenues are projected to be under budget by $416,419. Conversely, CCS expenses are
projected to be under budgeted by $264,723. As more expenses are incurred, more revenue
will be claimed. Additionally, we are not projecting any WIMCR collections for CCS at this

time.

Expenditures: Overall, expenses are projected to be favorable by $1,418,456. In February of 2016,
we projected a favorable balance of $1,107,287 and ended 2016 with a favorable balance of
$1,313,161. The favorable projection in 2017 is pfimarily due to underspending of the following
programs by the following projected amounts: CLTS waiver of $660,626; CCS $264,723; hospitals of
$263,635, and salary & fringes of $137,007.

Major Classifications Impacting the Balance

e Salary is projected to be under budget by $83,968: Salaries were under budget by $159,485
in 2016. Unpaid time taken in early 2017 is contributing to this variance. Additionally, some
of the expenses, such as step increases and the COLA, show up later in the year.

e Fringes are projected to be under budget by $53,038: Fringes were under budget by
$223,167 in 2016. Fringes would correlate with salaries.

e Children Alternate Care is projected to be over budget by $286,371*: Children Alternate
Care was under budget by $28,613 in 2016. This includes Alternate Care, Child Caring
Institutions, Detentions; and Shelter Care. A comparison of costs incurred is below:

201
February 1 5206,713 $189,839
Monthly Average $214,400 $176,235
YTD Total (through February) $428,799 $399,247

* = This budgeted analysis does not include our carryover of $267,180 from 2016.




e Children’s Waiver expenses are projected to be under budget by $660, 626: We are working
‘on reviewing spending that has been planned if funds can be rea!located to other clients in

the program or to add chents to the program.

® Hospital/Detox is projected to be under budget by $285,139 (Net basis):

Revenue $321,591 §22,166 $343,095
Expenditures $1,314,353 $50,099 $1,050,718
Net - $(992,762) $(27,933) S(707,623)

- In February of 2016, we projected a net hospltal/detox balance of (777, 913) and we ended
2017 with a net balance of $(898,905).

e Operating Costs are ‘projected to be under budget by $344 816: Operating costs were under
budget by $418,979 in 2016. - Supplies and Services and Birth to 3 program costs are drtvmg

this favorable projection in 2017.

® Other Contracted. costs are pro;ected to be under budget by $143 327: These costs were
under budget by $319,816 in 2016.

‘e ~ Community Care costs are. prOJected to be under budget by 5158 398: These costs were over
budget $115,217 in 2016. '

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: Projected unfavorable balance of $47,343. Revenues are lower
than the budget and will increase along with program costs, which are also lower than the

budget.

[n January of 2017, we received a charge for Winnebago/Mendota of $16,585. In February of
2017, we recejved a charge for Winnebago/Mendota of $10,008.

CHILDREN & FAM!LY DivISION: PrOJected favorable balance of S135 105. Placements
expendltures for February were $206,713.

EconomIC SUPPORT DIVISION: Projected balance of $168, 594. We received enhanced
income mamtenance fundmg of $109,547 in February :

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $17,816.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Projected unfavorable balance of $248,290.

Bons are unaudited at this time.




L1029ty o | ebed preog sjeig uid

0 188'¥G1 188761 6186z 182'9L G18'6Z G18'6Z 0 weiboid 15161
(L06'048)  6Ll'eTL 819'86¢ 0zs'1zl 18¥'c8¢ 0..'65 €12'%9 (€05 Moddng |77 suaipiyd
{ese'iel)  s8/8'0p2 G67.601 gvi'op Z9v'6¢ 62’8l 0 6Y2'g1 - aleD sjewa)Y }npy
(zog'zs) rL8'6ElL £62'19 z0g'e 196'S 602'LL 0 602'L1 o1e) djewsly PIyD
(Ov1'z€9)  9¥0'zTL8'S  90B'BETE  LYE'SHO YLy ¥86'6£5 zz28'88y 9115 S80IAIBS PapIACId
- ANNIASY ¥3HLO B SNOILDAT10D

(0z.'zel)  960°0v9°6  918°805'6  €£89°909°L S99°VZ0°L 760°9L9°F  G/5'009°L  116'69 Buipun |esepay 1R 93e3g B3O L
oyl #9669l #00:491 ¥65°42 ¥65°L2 ye8'/z 76522 ove uoguanlsiu| Aeg

¥0L'1Z 6£9'c0¢ £heiaee £09'0§ 261'08 v $2Z'¥S 0 sjuswieq souejsissy jusnD
905'66 091'¢6G't  999'889'L  /2G'S9T 0l8'sze veLTLE LG¥'€08 112'69 sweiboid Z-M 9 W

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 981y L 0} YuIg v uY
(oos‘zL) 980'09 986! /1 ¥10'01 G/6'LL Le6'L 1£6'2 0 salliwed g uaIpIyD

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 welboid Joddng Ajwe
(LoZ've) €91°09 296'6Z L2001 8609 128 128 0 Hdl 3Nl
(6g1'91) 862569 691:6/9 €88'GL1L 95101 £6L'CLL €61'cl) 0 SPiY UINOA

0 rle'eze vieiges BLLYS £80'8¢ 6LLYS 6LL'YS 0 iSTA Yoeloid

Li8's 969859 £05°699 £82'601 965'401 81680k 816'011 0 swelboid uogepodsue. | /Buiby
(Lo'zy) €90'v/8 z5v°1e8 119'6v1 T.5'Trl G/5'8¢l G.5'8¢l 0 Jsjuag say Agesiq ¢ buiby

0 gLL'glz 81181z £6¢'9¢ £6€'9¢ £6¢'9¢ £6e'9¢ 0 wiesbold suopdo Ayunwwo)
(000°L1) 9£0'v¥T 9c0'ceZ €L9'0v Z18'6¢ 6£8'8¢ 6£8'8¢ 0 swesboid yiesH [eiolreyag
(069'99L)  Z£L'0L9'L Zhyewyl  ogse'goz  (919'/£2) v.5'0vT v.6'0v2 0 sionlep) poddng /7 suIpiyd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonnqiuog Ajunog ale) Ajwes
182'82 6.6'7.8 092106 . /6¥'S¥L 00Z'6¥7L 0LZ'0G1 0LZ'051 0 uonedo]ly AJunog ojseq s,usipiiyd
(083'1) 8¥8'GS6'L  '89B'CSE'L 1 G16'GZE 616'G2¢ 199'6Z¢ 199'6Z¢ 0 uoneosolly Aunog siseg vAOY % HIN
e ONIANNA Tvyd3ad3a4d 8 31V.LS
SANN3IATH

188'62 (0) 188652 (88.'99) zolbseg’y G89°'9¥5 zi0'9zv'L  (18¢£'6.8) (L121430) sSN1d¥NS 13N

0 0£8'00% 0£8'00¥ IR 0£8'00¥ 0£8'00% aniasay Bunessd( Jesyg soueleg-9L0z WOy plemio aoue|eg

188G (ogg'ooy)  (BV6'VLE) (887'99) 0££'886 GGG zioezy'L  (L12'082'L) (L10143a) SN1d¥NS ONILYHEIdO
9SY'8LY'L  €020L9vT /¥LULBLISE  €89°10L'Y  8vl'sol'e G08'186'C  ¥E6'P8L L/8'96L'E sainjipuadx3g paishipy 1810
(G/G'Z6E')) €.€'602'vC 86/°018'22 968'VE0'y  80'¥6O'C 099'/2L'Y 900'LLZ'T  t¥59'0L6'L 9|qe|leAY $90IN0SaY 810 |

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jajsuel] ssuadxy predald :$$9]

0 /60'0€8'®  /600€8'8  £89'Liv'L  119'¢89'L ggl'zel'lt 0 ggl'eel'l (ut u3ysueny g Ana] xey) suonesadQ 10} Buipund Aunon
(G/6'z6€'1) 9.T'6/€'GL 10/'986'EL €12'€96'T  L9P'0L0'T vI¥'G6E'T  900°LLTT  69¥'P8L sanuanay BuneladQ eieig/elopa

: AJVINIAINS

mu:m_._m>_ jobpng [uonosloid | 1ebpng ,:o_vow_o._n_. uonasloid
pug ._mo>_ 9L0¢ __o:m_ 1eoA pajeloid (Q-1L-Ad0ud: | .A-L-A

sjusawl-
snipy

Juswiajelg |eloueuld - / Loz Alenige{ uo paseq uoloafoid
SFAUNLIANIdX '8 SINNIATY 4O LNIWILVLS |
INFINLHEVYHEd STOINGES NYINAH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



L102/91y ¥ Jo g ebed pleog 918iS uld

(o187pVE)  91Z°6€.T  00V'V6ET ~ 9£S9SH 598°G6¢ £05°009 LS 1Le 966°'8Z¢ s)s09 BupesadQ jejoy.
(rv6'9) 860'c9¢ 711'96¢ 016°09 862'65 z19'092 LIS e L0L'61 Aepno [ended
6EV'GL (6e¥) 00062 .. (g2) (€05'y) 00S'Zh 005z} 0 SUOREOO||Y U3 JesA
(Lev've) £08'ey zlt'6 . 00€'2 ¥50'6 2951 0 296'L sys09 BuessdQ Jsyi0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SaoIAIRg |joiAed "ou} "ddO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 _ BRIYL O} UM VY
(+06'2) ¥06'C 0 Rl 66¢€ 0 0 0. jooyoseld seeq Asng
(z61'28) 120'¢5¢ 6/6041 6.1'ZY 600'6Z 0sh'8Z 0 0ev'8z s1800 welboid ¢ o) yug
(886'9¢) 00G'vEY Z16'26¢ LWL £98'G9 252'99 0 z582'99 9SINN ' SIsUeyOAsd yels
(zev'92) 611'991 /89651 189'/2 19122 0se'se 0 0se'sz [onel) sakoldwig
(£29'LY) 79181 GRO¥EL . veT'oE LEL'6L 81€'72 0 8pe'TT sasuadx3g welboid
(8LG'8¥L)  vZY'er0’L 90668 - Y0B'ELL GBE'ESL LGL'6PL 006'Z) 169'LEL saoIAIeg g selddng
(oL'02) 900'661 Al 8 10g°ce L0v'6Z 051'6Z 0 051'62 s}1s00) 8oedg
(v9s'eL) 80096 vre'zy GEE'6 699'CL €612 0 €51/ Buiures] yeis
’ S1S0J DNILVYado

{(sc0°cg) 205°610°v  Vv9¥'996'C - 116699 115°0%9 515°689 000°01 615619 sjyouag abuig jejo L
05212 €126 €968/ - 616'6 L0G'zZ€E 861’ LY 0 861 L syysuag obuud 1eyl0
6eZ'L8 79.°169'C :.66'804'C . 096'Lyy 698'9Z¥ 66V LG¥ 0000} 661 Ly souBINSU| YjeaH
(850'65) £€5'01L9 GlY' 168 96.'201 ze0's8 Z16'26 0 Z16'26 Juswalyay
(99¥'22) ¥60'769 829129 = Z89'SLL 0LL'96 G09'col 0 S09'€0L Ajunosg jeog

SEENEEEREE]
(896°c8) 695°C12'6 109826 LIV'GES'L 88F VOVl LWOLZS’L  000CCh 170°66E°1 sabepp ejo
0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 ywhdwy pspoddng
(9g8'c2) 96£'2€2 095'802 £6.'8¢ 1G0'9¢ 09.'%€ 0 09.'%€ so|jwe 8|qeIg B 8jes
¥50'T $£9'082 689.¢8¢ €LL'9b 986'0F SLL'y 0002 GLL'GY snep{ Jepan-
0LV LY 0LL'7LT'L 08LOLEL~ 26¥'TIT G£0'€0T €9€'612 000'€9 £9£'9G1 pesylanpAusWabeueyy
(o9ze'st) Z89'€LE 95£'86¢ 082'25 G/8'st oz.'6¥ 0 9zL'6Y uonuaaselul AT
(892'0¢) ¥0G'G81 9¢/'¥G1 L16'0¢ [ ZA AT 68/.'6Z 0 ' 682'6T yoddng 1/7 suaipliyo
(5¥6'2h) z95°'Ley 119'8/¢ 092'0L zi8'cl £0L'c9 0 €0L'€9 swelboid uoyenodsues| /Buiby
086 £61'8Ty celibey 6SE'LL 060'G. zes'L L 0 228 L. Jeue) say Algesiq g bulby
(851'02) Lie'zzl'h €6/'c0L zeL'i8l YeG'vLL 262'€81 000'G1 262'891 poddng ojwouoog
(£69'02) 16V'2/8 96/°968 - BYZ'OVL LI'G8 008°zYL 000'0¢ 008°CLL s80iAl8g Wwwo) dwo)
(Lir'L1) G58'7H8 gLt 1E8 9.t'0FL zso'iel €16'8¢L 000'S £18'¢EL yoddng Ajunwiwogd
(ge1'c9) 96.'788'L - 199}e8L i GLL'FLE ¥91'2762 i e0e 0002 Py 96T saljiwed g s,uaipiyd
908'66 vI8'I¥E'L 089 bRL  OVO'bTZ 168922 ¥50'L¥Z 0 ¥50'L¥T _ yieeH [eloineysg

SIOVM

: STHNLIANIIXT
(S510'76€°)) 972°6/£°SL  102°986'CL - €1T°€9ST  19¥°0L0T YLP'S6E£CT  900°1L1TT  69b°V8L SANNIATY TVLOL
(962°192°1) 08L°6€L°'G S88°Z/V'V  0£S°9G6 96.°G86 78€°61. LEY' V09 56ViL J8Yyj0 '@ SUORIB[|0Y B3O

g6¢'6E LZL'BSE  99G'/6E G69'65 LISy 9zZy'Ly ¥82'6 [44%4% sanuaAsy JBUYIO
(8€£'19) L1Z'6ol £€8'E0L §€5'22 695°LL z98'LL 8ez'TL §29's SjuswesINquIay 1s0D
(9z2'2¢) ¥50'6. 828 '9¥ 9L '€l l£9'¢ 890'S 000y 890"} ; suofeuoQ

| 9guenep | 196png  [uonoeloid | jebpng |uoposloid  |uonosloid| sjuswi- |s1eBpa i@
ugJeop | 9107 |pugiesp | psjesoid |a-l-Adoud | @-1-A snlpy . | @-1-A




L102/9/v

¥ 40 ¢ obed

preog 8jels Ul

81e) sjewldy pliyo |ejo )
8led IBYio 9 I8ldus
S9l}i|I0BH [BUOIO8LI0D
sIsjuan uojualeQg
suonnysu| Buue) piyo
SIBYSAA PIUD 'S'STT
Kousby Buioe|d % swol dnolo
Boid wwo) aaisusiy|
18}s04 Juswijeal] 9 aJes) 18)so
FAVI ILVNYELTVY dTIHD

a1ed Ajlunwiwioy jejoy.
S1S0Q JaO - uonHINN Apep|3
pasanl|aq SWOH - uoiNN Alep|3
a1eBaibuod - uonnN Apepig
ase) Aunwwo) JBYio
Busai] Juspuedepu) -ou| "ddo
sweiboid Aouenbuyeq ouf ddQ
S82IAI9G uolejodsuRS |
poddng Ajiwe4
asnqgy osswoq By s|doad
$821AI9G diysuelpiens)
alen swoH aaoddng
FYV5 ALINNNNOD

SISATR\\ 2DUBISISSY [EdIPal [B}OL
S1.7 suaIpiiyd

12£°982 Lev 1877 2611987 1£Z°08E ¥89°6.¢ G96°LZV 00071 S96°CLY
(005'12) 006'S01L 000'%8 £86°'21 092'¢ 0001 000'¥1 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(ov0'62) 0002y 0962k 000°2 G/6'L 0912 0 0912
TSE'8.S ve6'Sry 98220 L - 686°CL Z06'S1L 18€'0/1L 0 LBE0LL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
986'GS zv6'195 826219 159'€6 G8/'61L1 126'201 0 1Z6°Z0L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(8z0'262)  S¥O'8TL'L  LLO'IES 800'881 z9z'selL £0G'8€L 0 £05'8EL
(s6c°851)  v8S°61L 981 19S5 1€6°611 8€1°6 682798 ¥98°02 AT
(890'91) 006'12 ze8's 059'¢ 6052 2.6 0 z.6
(82¢'92) 182'L2 cov'Sy 796'L L 86Z'G1L 295'/ 0 195/
8Z¢'8¢ 1GE'S Ggo'el 095'/ L0L'6 18221 0 18221
(s18'12) 0¥6'2.€ Geligog 066'29 06}'L¥ 8LL'SY #9801 Gl6'ze
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(Lvv'ed) 1€0'2¢ ¥85'g: 6£E'S 699'C Lev'L 0 Lev'L
(zes've) 169'06 65192 ] ZLL'G 09¢'y 0 09t't
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 000°09 000'09 000'01 000'0} 00001 0000} 0
(ozg'2) 000'Z¢ 08v'¥2 £€e's ¥0Z'C 080't 0 080'y
(£96'91L) ¥88'/2 /16'0L Lv9'P 650'6 0z8'L 0 0zZ8'tL
{9z9°099)  69¥ V0L  e¥8EPV L - SsvL0se  (L16W1Z) Lh9‘ove ¥80°cZe 9GG°L1
(9z9'099)  e9¥'vOL'c  cv8'evb't  spi'ose  (1/6'viT) L9 0vZ ¥80'€zZZ 9G6G'/1
WA) LLE'VVE 871152 osLov G620V 858 LY 0 8G58°LY
(8g6'21) 8¢/'/8 08.°69 €291 Liv'yL 0c9'LL 0 0£9't1
08L've 6£9'0G1 69¢°1L81 2019z ¥Z8'Ge 82Z'0¢ 0 822'0¢
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{062°¢) 052 262°L 0. 099 0 099

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(0s4) 05/ 0 74 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(ov0'e) 0002 096'€ 191"} 0L 099 0 099

ouenen | jobpng uonoofoid.
uzgdea) | 910z |pulaesp

isnfpy. | @-1-A

10bphyg :o._uuw_o(..u_ ‘ uonaaloid| sjuour |s1ebpe @
pejelold |a-1-A 10Md | QLA

SYIAIVM JONVLSISSY TvOId3aN

9UB)SISSY JUSIID [E}0L
Soue)s(ssy Jual|D JaYO % diysuiy
soue)sissy ABleug
uopnerodsuel ] 1SSy [eoIpsip
felng x |esauny
sjusWAed Jysusg z-pA
JONVISISSY LN4ITD

sloquialy pieog [BjoL
sapIwwoy Buiby
Buiuies |
|anel ]
swal( Jod
SYJdWIN GHVOo-g




£102/9/y

¥ 40 17 abed

(9St'8LY'L)  €0Z0L9VE L¥LL6LIST

€89°L0L'Y  8vL'SOL'E 508°186°C

ve6'v8. L28°961°¢

(Zze'evl)  296°996°L G€9'€Zl’lL  128°/%¢ ¥10°08Z 6£6°C0¢ €81°01 952°661
(000°0€) 000°0€ 0 000°'S 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(8zs'89l)  2z0'89Z v6v.66 0.9'%¥ vLL'GL z8s'ol 0 78591
(6,2'0¥) 002'622 126'881 00Z'8€ L2022 L8¥'LE 0 L8¥'LE
0 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(089°18) 000'0G ) gze'go 000'6Z 9€9'G1 [8€'LL 0 L8E°LL
0LL'LY 980°/6¢ 958 v LgL'99 116'69 AN 0 el
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 160'629 /60629 . £8L'%0} €81'v0L £81'v0l €81'v0L 0
68€'6Z1 156'292 916'96¢ €65 v £6¥' LY 851'99 0 8G1'99
(5£9°c92)  €SE'PLEL  8L2°0S0°L 65061 €06°18 16£°69 262°61 660°05
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(0£8'12Z)  €SE'Vv9L'L €252V 650'v6L 80L'LS 8GE'LS Z62°61 990'z¢
(508'LY) 000'0S1 G61'801 000'6Z §6.'0€ £e0'sl 0 €€0'8L

9dueweA | 396png  [uopoaloid
pujdes) | o910z |pu3ieox

139Bpng  [uonoefoid |uondaloid:

pajesoid |a-1-Adoud | @I-A

Sjusw-  [s10bpe1 @

solpy. | @A

pieog e1e1s ui

SHANLIANILX3 TVIOL

pejoRIu0D I3Y30 [eJOL
UOISSILIWOD) MBIAJES|D
§)S0D) BBA Jold
S92 SNOBUER|BOSI
$}1807) [esIpaN Alejjouy
swelboiq RepIopm
yjesH |eyusy Aousbiawg
ddl 3Nl
wesbold 15161
sasnoH AemyjeH YAQY
uopnguIuo Alunon asen Ajiwie
(MVYIN-UON) a1 sjeuidyy inpy
J3L1LOVHINOD ¥3HLO

sjepdsoH jejo .
ale)) jusiedu) 18Yy0
ssjnjisu| yjesH |ejusiy
$92IAIBG UOIBOYIX0IaQ
SVLIdSOH



110¢/9/v

¢ Jo | abed

welbold Ag Arewwing

S0L°gel 69¢228'y 998°808'6  /8V°186F £15°916°8 Y'Yy sol|iwey R UAIPHYD lejoL
SIv'0L 166'G1 LGS G 0 9,06 - 9/0'G 0 SHVY3A I1GIAILUONI 6816
0L0'vr 0€6'1S 0£6'GS 000t 026L | Wi ozr'e TOOHOS3Yd SI3d ASNG 8816
712'82 190'9¢ 061'98 £z1'29 (1%9'2) o 9i¥'6G €z1'29 Wea] s90IAIeg pajeulpiood 0Z1LS
¥EG'T ves'z 0S¥'6 916'9 0 0 0 SININSSIASSY dIHSNIM GOLG
8£0'8¢ 9¥'0¥S {1827 ¥95'€02 8e¥'C0S . STS'WOL 180'202 NOILNIAYILINI ATHYI GLLS
00.'22 L0 18£'69. 088'89. (66l'ze) 66T'SS9 v6Y' L9 WSILNY Z80S
129'2 9vz' 198 9rz' 198 0 Seopog $29'v98 0 IIVINI AONINONITIA HLNOA 0806
8iv'ly L£8'68 000'0S4 £91'09 648 ¢ - 0ge'e9 296'se ddL 3-Al 020
8re'9 8re'9 8v¢€'g 000'z 0 0 0 ONINIVY.L INFHVD ¥ILSO4 8908
(€L2) 0 0 0 £l €2 0 Ad-AIVM SLT SNIUATIHO Zv0S
(z8) 0 0 0 29 o z8 0 HNFAIVAA S17 SNIYATHD  LP0S
l¥1'z8 £L9'¢T) rr0'v69'| LIE'0LG'L gesiy 860'991°L 996'vTlL'L QAQ-AIVM S11 SNIHATHD 0%0S
000'L 000'L 00001 000'¢ 0 0 0 SIMOVS 9£0S
161'91 z8l'gle 89¢'9zY 98G'201 g8gz0e - Ll1'eBe 985'06 SAMINYAL I1aVLS 8 34YS 1208
0 000'09 000'09 00009 - 000'09 38NAav DILSANOA 0208
0 (811'812) 0 8L1'g12 (aLi'gle) -0 8il'gle O0¥d dOO SNIHATHD 1216
659'8¢ Z08'90L 182'0G1 8.6'Ch evi g9 Ly 692'6. LN JAISNILINI ® ATV YA 6005
0.8'¢ 04S'¢ 0.6'¢ 0 0o 20 0 ONIAI LNFANIJIANI HLNOA 8008
0 0 0 0 0 v 0 0 SAOYVHO JLVLS SAIY HINOA 9008
(1£8'20¢) 918'120'L GGG'0G.L L 6€.'82. )y9'eeelL o o TBL'LIE') G¥l'8r9 SdIv HLNOA S00S
20Tl 0 L18'%8 1/8'%8 {z0el) . 08L'69 168°l8 FUVO dIHSNIM 2005
v£.'08 vGe'e08'L $25'026'C LAL'LLL'L 029.22l'L 1vZ'eel'T 829'010') NOILYOOTIV DISVd SINIHATHD 1005
e saljlwe '@ UaIpiyo
(eve'Ly) 620'78Z'e 1S2'60L°0L  TTL'IZ99 7i£628C SI9T6V'6 £0€'c9l’9 YjjesH loireyag ejoL
Leg'ol avrs'Le 098'65€ rie'gze gLg'sl - 629'¢Pe vie'gee SNOILNTOS INIWYIMOJNT HLNOA 080§
(z61'8P) 06G'v1 980'.6¢ 96'25¢ ¢gligel . 8/T'ShY 961'252 WYY90Ud 15161 £90§
129'c8 y€5'9¥ £€8'651 662'601 (180'28) zie'ss 662'CL1 INVYO Y0074 YAoV LE0S
(969'161) (zes'el) 18%'8G2"L 690'2£8'} viber . pOL'eer’L 059'0z¥'t IDIAYTS WINOD dINOD  £20S
(919'2¢) 899'G8/ L0L'6%S'Y 620'09. vay'ecg - ¥91'685'| 08919/ ANYYO0Ud 1HOddNS ALINNWINOD  §206
z£9'02 Z0b 0€z'92 8Z1'9Z (oegoe) ~ 86G'S 8z1'92 ~ M007g HLIVAH VANIN 110§
(gg6'12) 0Z8'9l.L 028'ze8 000'90} Gl.88) LS8 6£6'2S HLTVY3H TYLINIW AONIOHIANT  L00S
(e¥8'el) Ze0'LLE Ze0'vLS 000'.El 11805y . TBLLYS oLE'06 SNVH d¥3a3NT €005
119'612 6LE'85Z L 969'625'y  LIE'1LT'E er9ch0 L o eZLIokY lev'ell'e NOILYDOTTY OISvE 0005
G UyjjeaH Joiaeyag
douelEeA AnoT xe] aunjipuadxg onusAay © Anexe]  ainppuadxg anuanay weaboud
19b6png - o uonoaloid jenuuy

a|qeloaejun ()

Juswialels [eloueul4 salnjipuadxg ¥ snusAsy / 10z Alenige{ uo paseq uolosloid
weibold jo 8jeis INJNLYVYAIA STDIAYIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHIL43r

je9yg Arewiwing



L102/9/v ¢ jo z abeyd wesboid Aq Arewuing
918°LL 58PSl 879'98.°L ¥6.°159°) -8C0°LLL 061°2L0L°L 251'065°) 18jue D¥Qy ' buiby
19€'¢L 086'6 026'6¢ 0v6'62 (L8ee) £65'92 0v6'62 I FTLIL €91S
9.z'L £0Z'cl 606'6. 90.'99 (€L0%) ££5'79 909'99 JOIAYTS FAILYOJdNS g-lif 6616
(689°28) 286'GS 100'L8 6Z0'se 1L9erl 969991 6z0'sz 3SNAav ¥3AT1T 851G
v18'8 988 v.i8'8 986'/L (986'4) 0 986'/ dS0S /61§
(682'¢) 1/9'GE 710 ¥l €0v'sol 096'8€ 1zz'1zL 19228 STVIN g3Y3IANAG 6616
(9z2's) (888'22) €EE'ZSL lez'ssi (c99'L1) 8cL'vS1 008'LLL SIVAW FLIS ¥S1G
000'9 62L' 000'9 LiT'Y iy 0 LiZ'y Q-1 IDIAM3S INOH-NI ZSLS
18971 €61’ L 6G66'0€C 906'¢c2T (gee'l) 66€'L1LT 129'v2e NOILVLIHOdSNVYHL LGLG
866'L1 0 GG6'/L GGB'/L (866'/1) 0 866'/1 dISN 8.0%
000°69 £8G5'9y 09€'c0} 128'95 {for'ze) 09¢'ve 128'95 SIDIAYTS IAILDFLON 11NAY  £20S
9zZS' vy 10.'16 69G'CrL Z88'Sy 18l'es £90'66 z88'sy SIDINYIS 1143N3Id ILVIS 908
025'2 000'Z¢ 000'Z¢ 0 08V 72 082 0 NVYHO0Yd dIHSNYIQYVYND G/0G
(88€'001) (sov'epL) 8G9'0¢. £90'v/8 {Li0'ey) GEY'88/ s Les I0Y¥NOSIY 119VSIA/ONIOY 8¥0S
19161 L oL0'sl 60061 (991'51) LL9'oL 101'ST ddns Wvd SYIAWIAHZY 210S
v 0uQay 3 uolsialg buiby
¥65°891 6¥0°905 Zw'sgz'e £92'6..°) gep'lee £81°192°C 828v26°L uojsialq Moddng ojwouody
006 0 0 0 (008) 0 006 JONVLSISSY LNIIMO 00LS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13sd €£/06
(009) (008't) 0 008'y {000't) 0 000'v 1S¥1d NIYATHD 1208
0 0 6£9'951 6£9'951 0 69¢°L8L 69¢°181 NVYOOYd ADYINT 260G
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NYHOOHd T-M 550§
90V LLL 0 988'L.1 988'L.1 {o0rh21) 0 Qv LLL NINQY 3YVD AV ATIHO €505
(z16'2) 678'0LG 188'966'L 8£0'9b'L 192'¢Lg #1¥'080'Z £69'996'L JONYNILNIVIN INODNI LGOS
: - uolsinlg Joddng sjwouody
aJuelIeA >>®|_ Xe] 0._=w__“v:¢n_xm SNUBAJY : >>m|_ xm-. . 0._:~_v:wn_xm SNUBAIY Em._mo._n_
19bpng . : uonoafoid jenuuy

sjgesonejun () j99yg Aewiwing

Juswisje)g [eroueul4 sainjipuadxg g snuaAdy / 10z Alenige4 uo psseq uonosioid
weibold jo a1e1s INJNLYVAIA STDIAYIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



L102/91v

€ jo ¢ ebed weiboid Agq Arewuwung

198yg @oueleg wodj Buisde-UON sapnour souBLBA O1ON

e aouejeq 19N
188°52 0 €0z'0lL9've  coz'0L9've (1885 IbliielsT 829°212°¢T [e}o ) ANVYD
(062'8¥2) {Log‘os.'s) 9¢5'619 1£8°69¢€'6 LLo'zos's) . 98z'cl8 L6T'GLE'S UOISIAIQ SBDIAIOE dAjjRIISIUIWPY fejol
0 (0€8'007) 0€8'00% foggoor) 0£8'00¥ spun4 BuisdeT UoN jeayg eouejeg
¥¥6'9 8G0'€9¢ 860'c9¢ vhl'oge . pLL'9Se AVILNO TYLIdYD 012§

0 0 0 6. 0 paies(d pesyIsrd 0025
£12'69 (260'0€8'9) 016'8€L 100'696'8 (0lcgeg'sl = JSL'BL L9¥'716'8 Ane xe ] g pesylanQ 00ZS
1€1'69 LEL'GY 1€1'69 0 0o 0 0 . JUNODOY MOIOST BOIUBA GBLS
(69€'822) (68€'8.2) (68¢'8.LL) 6 pates|) juswebeuey 0615
LBE'0VE 89€'8./ 98¢'8/. 16678y 166'LEY Juswebeuepy 0615
YLP'ZS FAN A zev'es 0 gL 81 0 S3DINYTS AIANNANN £8LG

e UQISIAIQ SIVIAIBG DAlJRIISIUIWPY
JoUBLIBA Ano xe] sunypuadxy anuaiay AnoT Xe| aunyjpuadxgy SNUIAJY welbouad

19bpng Gl uonoafoad fenuuy .

ajqesoneyun () o j99yg Alewwing

Juswislels [eroueuld sainjipuadxg g anusAdy / 10z Aeniga uo paseq uolosfoid
weliboid jo aels ININLHYLIA SADIAYIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



